Subject: Fwd: FEMA Disaster Assistance - Hurricane Debby Recovery

From: Senator Marco Rubio <Do Not Reply@rubio.senate.gov>

Date: August 26, 2024 at 7:08:47 PM EDT
To: Helen Moore

Subject: FEMA Disaster Assistance - Hurricane Debby Recovery

FEMA Disaster Assistance - Hurricane Debby
Recovery

U.S. SENATOR FOR FLORIDA

HURRICANE DEBBY

R E C VERY

Florida homeowners and renters in counties who had uninsured damage or losses caused
by Hurricane Debby may be eligible for FEMA disaster assistance.

Currently eligible counties: Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette, Levy, Manatee,
Madison, Sarasota, Suwannee and Taylor.

Ways to Apply for Disaster Aid:

FEMA Disaster Assistance

Online: www.DisasterAssistance.gov
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N\
? Call: 1-800-621-3362

When you apply, have the following information on hand:
e The address of your damaged home or apartment
e Names of people living in your household
e A description of your disaster damages
e Insurance information
e Your Social Security Number
e Atelephone number where you can be reached or left a message
e An address where you can get mail

e If you want your disaster assistance funds sent directly to your bank, provide
FEMA your bank information

SBA Disaster Assistance Loans

Online: www.SBA.gov/funding-programs/disaster-assistance

N\
? Call: 1-800-659-2955

USDA - Agriculture Assistance

Online: www.Farmers.gov/protection-recovery

N\
? Call: 1-352-379-4500

Red Cross
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I@ | Online: www.RedCross.org

N\
? Call: 1-800-RED CROSS (800-733-2767)

If you need emergency help, please call 9-1-1.

Senator Rubio’s staff can assist with a concern, complaint, or question of

eligibility or benefit as it relates to a federal agency.

o request assistance with an agency, please complete this

You may also contact us toll-free in Florida at 866-630-7106 or

email at



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutreach.senate.gov%2Fiqextranet%2FiqClickTrk.aspx%3F%26cid%3DSenRubio%26crop%3D19142.106919722.51461556.14231320%26report_id%3D%26redirect%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.redcross.org%252fget-help%26redir_log%3D069732049657233&data=05%7C02%7CTCone%40Venicefl.gov%7C54eaf393824946f2615c08dcc6d5450b%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638603866527300153%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zEy4oVodK0AZLOMQc%2BV36MM210LLHBkb3f6cg5SjEbQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutreach.senate.gov%2Fiqextranet%2FiqClickTrk.aspx%3F%26cid%3DSenRubio%26crop%3D19142.106919722.51461556.14231320%26report_id%3D%26redirect%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fsen.gov%252f75V2%26redir_log%3D473732694379128&data=05%7C02%7CTCone%40Venicefl.gov%7C54eaf393824946f2615c08dcc6d5450b%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638603866527307254%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WlPCsXj7EJBYjywJauXJPzF5CvVLHxrHBAQYKxV%2FM9Y%3D&reserved=0
mailto:casework@rubio.senate.gov

